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DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES {JAégg%%/

DOCKET NO. 970991-SU - INVESTIGATION INTO RATES AND
CHARGES OF FLORIDA CITIES WATER COMPANY - LEE COUNTY
DIV., SOUTH FT. MYERS WASTEWATER FOR  POTENTIAL
OVEREARNINGS.
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Attachment

e place the attached letter dated March 6, 1998, in the
renced docket file.

cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Merchant, Moniz)
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GATLIN, SCHIEFELBEIN & COWDERY, PA.
Attorneys at Law

3301 Thomasville Road, Suite 300
Taliahassee, Florida 32312

&AKYEI‘ENSEH GA:I'LIN TELEPHONE (850} 383-9995
KATHRYI\.] CHIEFELBEIN TELECOPIER (850) 385-6755

VG.W. COWDERY E-MAIL: bkgatlin@nettally.com
OF COUNSEL

THOMAS F. WOQODS

March 6, 1998

Mr. Ralph Jaeger

Division of Legal Services : o .
Florida Public Service Commission Lol T et et
2540 Shumard Cak Boulevard LEGAL DUVIRilw
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Docket 970991-SU
Investigation into rates and charges of Florida Cities Water

Company - ILee County Div., South Ft. Myers Wastewatey for
petential overearnings.

Dear Mr. Jasger:

As you know, Mr. Willis and Mr. Murphy continue to discuss
appropriate resoclution of the issues in this docket. We all are
optimistic that a satisfactory rescluticn may be obtained.

In your letter of March 2, 1998, you request that FCWC file
certain schedules by March 31, 1998. It will not be possible for
FCWC to meet that deadline. FCWC has recently suffered the loss of
three personnel {CPAs) from its accounting and financial section.
The first of those positions has just been filled. Because of this
FCWC just this week completed the closing of its books for the
year-ended December 31, 1997, With this shortage of personnel FCWC
is faced with the requirements that it prepare immediately its
year—-end financial statements as required by its bonds and other
indenture documents and begin the preparation of the annual reports
that have to be filed with the FSC, Hillskorough, Sarascta and
Collier Counties. The annual report for the PSC is due by March
31, 1998. It is very likely that it will be necessary for FCWC
to request an extension of time in order to compile the annual
report. In view of these circumstances, FCWC cannct commit to
furnishing the requested schedules or provide infeormation to assist
the PSC in preparing the requested schedules any earlier than April
30, 1998. Therefore we respectively request that you grant FCWC a
30 day extension to furnish the regquested information.




Mr. Ralph Jaeger
March 6, 1998
Page 2

Please be assured that FCWC believes it has cooperated with

Staff in the resolution of the questions
FCWC’s intention to continue to cooperate
necessary for the resclution of questicns

If you have any gquestions please let

in this docket. It is
and furnish information
raised in this docket.

know.

Very truly yours,

|5 [ Gonith (Rt

B. Kenneth Gatlin
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